

HSC 2020 SBIRT - <u>S</u>creening, <u>B</u>rief <u>I</u>ntervention, and <u>R</u>eferral to <u>T</u>reatment Mental Health & Substance Abuse [MHSA] Community Health Committee Minutes

DATE:	Wednesday, June 21, 2017	LOCATION:	HHS 372
PRESIDING:	Shelby Kuhn; Kari Keller		
PRESENT:	Kari Keller (Public Health), Mary Paluchniak (HSHS St. Nicholas), Jessica Miner (MHA), Bryce DeRoos (Oosbturg School District), Shelby Kuhn (ASMMC), Libby Holte (Public Health), Jenny Vorpagel (Public Health), Amanda Anhalt (Lakeshore Clinic), Erica Rex (UW Oshkosh BSN Student), Cindy Vander Weele (Public Health), Char Pachniak (Horizons4Girls)		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:	Connie Frank (RCS Empowers)		
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel		
NEXT MEETING:	July 19, 2017 8:05am-9am Health and Human Services Building Room 372		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Introductions	
Report Out on Action Steps from Previous Meeting	 Finalization of trainings- update on registered schools -Deadline for sign up is this Friday. Right now there are 36 people coming for the 2nd training and 13 for the 1st training. Cedar Grobe, Elkhart Lake, Random Lake, Reedsville, Sheboygan Falls, Oostburg, Plymouth, Horizons4Girls are attending. Any more sign-ups will have to be for August 2-3. The cost went down. Instead of \$6000 it will be about \$4500. Everyone who has signed up has pre-reads for the training. Shelby will be at the first training and Kari will be at the 2nd one. Any news from SASD-Shelby was in contact with someone from the school board who thought SASD was involved. The school board was not told that they pulled out. He thought he heard someone say there aren't enough slots available. There are still plenty of slots available if SASD wants to attend the first training. Kari will remind our SASD contacts to communicate to them that spots are open and the deadline is Friday. Cindy to reach out to her contact at SASD as well. Food for the training-Ann and Mary planning the food, using a vendor in Sheboygan. Provider summit conference call recap- Cindy informed the group on who responded to the doodle poll in attempt to schedule the Provider Summit. Shelby and Kristin to run the hour long meeting once it is scheduled. Kristin is developing an MOU for providers.
Follow-up	School/SBIRT Initiative
SBIRT in the Schools	 Provider Summit Planning and Implementation needs
SBIRT in Healthcare settings	 Discussion took place on scheduling a meeting with providers and school staff and
	whether the meeting should take place before school begins or after the process has
	started. Bryce indicated that having a meeting before and after is ideal, but a meeting in

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
	October is more needed.
Change Maker Grant/UW Madison Wisconsin Partnership Program	 Medical College of Wisconsin Changemaker grant-Tabled <u>http://www.med.wisc.edu/wisconsin-partnership-program/community-opportunity-grants-program</u>
Report Out for Full Committee Summary Barriers Celebrations Asks 	Roundtable— Libby- Last night there was a hearing with schools regarding what they need for mental health support in schools. Shelby- Plymouth Family Practice has a new manager. Dr. Murthy is hoping that means they can implement SBIRT. Shelby explained to the group the Aurora Zero Suicide initiative Kari- There was a QPR training last Friday. Everyone who was trained now working together on a presentation and then they can begin doing QPR training in the community. Char- Hope's Hearts kickoff event on 6/22 with studio time at JMAC every Thursday from 10am-1pm through August 17 th . -September 23 rd Horizons4Girls is hosting a 5k to stop bullying. The group that raises the most money will
Don't forget these items as part of action plan: Education/Prevention Access to Service Coordination/Continuity of Care Health Literacy	be given \$200 back for their cause. Review the CHIP goals and objectives
Action Steps and Person Responsible	If the MHSA full committee meeting is canceled in July because of expected low attendance, the SBIRT meeting will also be canceled and any communication done about the school training will be done by phone or email. For now the 7/19 meeting is still on.